

Executive Committee Work Summary

Bipin Kumar B	VP Administration	20 September 2016	July-August 2016
Name	Position	Date Submitted	Reporting Period

Consultation and Representation

- Attended meetings with ISAO and UNBSU about possible upcoming International Food Festival on campus.
- Worked in the GSA office to clear all the backlogs and streamline the process.
- Worked with ITS to install additional drops in the office.
- Solved problems in the website.

Research and Legislation

- Discussed possibility of hiring Cody as additional person for the GSA and Bar management to improve the working of the bar as well as GSA.

Committees and Boards

- Attended Orientation meeting. Talked to Scotia Bank for their presence at the Orientation week.
- Tried to get Ucard office to come and have an additional location for distributing the UCards at the Grad House. Could not do it for this year. Will be possible next year.

Events Hosted

- Organized the end of summer BBQ for GSA Fredericton and Saint John members.

Projects and Goals

- Working on integration of GSA Fredericton and Saint John Website.

Announcements